
From: Cruse & Associates
To: Rachael Stevie (CD); Pat Shopbell
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: Re: BL-20-00010 Shopbell Ranch - Notice to Record
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:46:56 PM
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Rachael – Attached is the recorded survey and all taxes have been paid. Please contact us back if you
need any additional information for final approval.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Cruse & Associates
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 10:43 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) ; Pat Shopbell
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: Re: BL-20-00010 Shopbell Ranch - Notice to Record
 
Rachael – I will address the comments and record the survey ASAP.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Pat Shopbell
Cc: Cruse & Associates ; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-20-00010 Shopbell Ranch - Notice to Record
 
Good morning,
 
Please see attached comments from Public Works regarding the preliminary copy of the final
survey.  If you do not wish to follow the suggestions, you can record at any time.  Please let me know
once this is done.
 
Thank you!
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Filed for record this 2ND day of JUNE,
2020, at /-5 é __FM,

in Book 42 of Surveys at

page(s) 22§ _at the req%st of Cruse & Associates.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by me or
under my direction in conformance with the requirements
of the Survey Recording Act at the request of
SHOPBELL RANCH LLC in FEBRUARY of 2020.
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PART OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 4,
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH,

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY
GRADE GPS. ACCURACY COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-130-080
AND 090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO
THIS PROPERTY.

3. ACCORDING TO KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT (KRD) RECORDS, PARCEL 1 HAS 24 IRRIGABLE
ACRES; PARCEL 2 HAS 2 IRRIGABLE ACRES; PARCEL 3 HAS 2 IRRIGABLE ACRES; PARCEL 4 HAS
27 IRRIGABLE ACRES. KRD WATER MAY ONLY BE APPLIED TO IRRIGABLE ACREAGE.

4. KITTITAS COUNTY WILL NOT ACCEPT PRIVATE ROADS FOR MAINTENANCE AS PUBLIC STREETS
OR ROADS UNTIL SUCH STREETS OR ROADS ARE BROUGHT INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CURRENT
COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL INCLUDE THE HARD SURFACE PAVING OF
ANY STREET OR ROAD SURFACED ORIGINALLY WITH GRAVEL.

5. FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, SECTION SUBDIVISION AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 18
OF SURVEYS, PAGE 151.

6. KOFFMAN ROAD IS SHOWN IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN COUNTY RECORDS. THE LOCATION HELD
FOR THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON THE PHYSICAL ROAD LOCATION AND THE EXISTING END OF
COUNTY ROAD SIGN.

7. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE NEW PROPERTY BOUNDARIES AND PROVIDE
DESCRIPTIONS FOR KITTITAS CO. BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION BL—20-00010.
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RANGE 20 EAST, W.M.

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

ORIGINAL PARCELS — PORTIONS OF DEEDS RECORDED UNDER AFN’S 587821 & 200010310005
ADJUSTED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS —

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JUNE 2, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, WM., IN THE
COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 2

PARCEL 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JUNE 2, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON: BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER AND OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, ALL

IN SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE
OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 3

PARCEL 3 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JUNE 2, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES _22/-222 , UNDER AUDITOR’S RECORDING NO. 202006029GF5 _, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
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
PARCEL 4

PARCEL 4 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JUNE 2, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES ZLer=1

COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER AND OF THE NORTHWEST, NORTHEAST AND SOUTHWEST QUARTERS OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, WM., IN THE
COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

EASEMENT Q (TO BE ESTABLISHED BY SEPARATE DOCUMENT)

EASEMENT Q AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JUNE 2, 2020, IN BOOK 42
OF SURVEYS AT PAGES
OF KITITTAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING ACROSS A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, AND THE NORTHWEST AND NORTHEAST QUARTERS OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, WM., IN
THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON; AFFECTING PARCELS 3 AND 4 OF SAID
SURVEY.

EASEMENT W (TO BE ESTABLISHED BY SEPARATE DOCUMENT)

EASEMENT W AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED JUNE 2, 2020, IN BOOK 42
OF SURVEYS AT PAGES _22f-222 UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 20200602 JJdZ% , RECORDS
OF KITITTAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING ACROSS A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF

KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON; AFFECTING PARCELS 3 AND 4 OF SAID SURVEY.

SHOPBELL RANCH PROP.






  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time I am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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